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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
MIAMI DIVISION
THOMAS E. PEREZ,

Secretary of Labor,
United States Department of Labor,

FILE NO.

Plaintiff,
V.

HOMESTEAD PHYSICIANS, P.A,,
LORN LEITMAN, Individually, and
HOMESTEAD PHYSICIANS, P.A.
401(K) PLAN,

Defendants. COMPLAINT
(Injunctive Relief Sought)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff THOMAS E. PEREZ, Secretary of Labor, UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR ("Secretary") alleges as follows:

Nature of the Action

1. This cause of action arises under the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974 ("ERISA"), 29 U.S.C. §1001, et seq., and is brought to enjoin acts and
practices which violate the provisions of Title I of ERISA, to obtain other appropriate
relief for breaches of fiduciary duty under ERISA, and to obtain such other further relief
as may be appropriate to redress violations and enforce the provisions of that Title

pursuant to § 404(a)(1)(A), (B) and (D) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. §§ 1104(a)(1)(A), (B), and (D).
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Jurisdiction and Venue

2. This court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant
to ERISA §502(e)(1), 29 U.S.C. §1132(e)(1).

3. Venue lies in the Southern District of Florida, Miami Division,
pursuant to §502(e)(2) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. §1132(e)(2).

The Parties

4. Defendant Lorn Leitman (hereinafter “Leitman”), an individual
and owner of Homestead Physicians, P.A. (the “Company”), was at all relevant times a
Trustee of the Homestead Physicians, P.A. 401(k) Plan (the “Plan”), a "fiduciary" to the
Plan within the meaning of ERISA §3(21)(A), 29 U.S.C. §1002(21)(A), and a “party in
interest” to the Plan within the meaning of ERISA §3(14)(A) and (C), 29 US.C.
§1002(14)(A) and (C). Upon information and belief, Defendant Leitman resides at
Federal Bureau of Prisons, 15801 S.W. 137th Avenue, Miami, Florida 33177.

6. Defendant Homestead Physician, P.A., a Florida corporation, the
Plan Sponsor, and the Plan Administrator, was at all relevant times also a "fiduciary" to
the Plan within the meaning of ERISA §3(21)(A), 29 U.S.C. §1002(21)(A), and a "party in
interest" to the Plan within the meaning of ERISA §3(14)(A) and (C), 29 US.C.
§1002(14)(A) and (C).

7. Defendant Homestead Physician, P.A., 401(k) Plan is an employee
benefit plan within the meaning of §3(3) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. §1002(3), subject to
coverage under ERISA pursuant to §4(a), 29 U.S.C. §1003(a), and is joined as a party
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defendant herein pursuant to Rule 19(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure solely
to ensure that complete relief may be granted.

8. The Plan was implemented by Homestead Physician, P.A., on
March 20, 1999.

9. The Plan is a defined contribution plan. The Plan was funded by
employee elective deferral contributions.

10.  According to the corporate records on file with the Florida
Secretary of State, the Company was administratively dissolved on September 14,

2010, and its registered agent is or was Defendant Leitman.

11.  There is approximately one participant remaining in the Plan.

12. As of December 31, 2012, the Plan had assets of $91,165.45, which
are held in trust by Charles Schwab & Company, Inc.

13.  When the Company ceased operations on September 30, 2010,
Defendant Leitman failed to ensure that all fund assets in the Plan were appropriately
distributed to a participant. According to the Plan documents, if the Plan is
discontinued or terminated, all amounts credited to participant accounts become 100%
vested and the Company shall direct the distribution of the accounts as soon as
practical.

14.  Since the Company ceased operations, Defendant Leitman has
failed to administer the Plan and has effectively abandoned it, as a result of which the

remaining participant is unable to receive information about his fund and is unable to

gain access to his funds.
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15.  Defendant Leitman was permanently barred from serving as a
fiduciary to any employee benefits plan according to a Consent Judgment filed on
October 9, 2013 in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Florida, Miami
Division (Case No. 13-cv-23499-00). Defendant Leitman was convicted of one (1) count
of theft or embezzlement from employee benefit, 18 U.S.C. § 664, on or about November
16, 2011, and is currently serving a sentence of twenty seven (27) months.

Violations

16. By the actions described in paragraphs 4 through 15, Defendant
Leitman, as fiduciary of the Plan has breached his fiduciary obligations by failing to
discharge his duties with respect to the Plan solely in the interest of the Plan
participant and beneficiary, for the exclusive purpose of providing benefits and
defraying reasonable expenses of plan administration, with the requisite degree
of care, skill and prudence, and in accordance with the documents and
instrument governing the Plan, in violation of §§ 404(a)(1)(A), (B) and (D) of
ERISA, 29 U.S.C. §§ 1104(a)(1)(A), (B) and (D).

WHEREFORE, pursuant to §502(a)(2) and (5) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C.
§1132(a)(2) and (5), Plaintiff prays that the Court:

A. Remove Defendants Leitman and Homestead Physicians, P.A. from
serving as fiduciaries to the Plan.

B. Appoint a successor fiduciary or administrator whose expenses

may be deducted from the Plan’s assets;
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D. Award Plaintiff the costs of this action; and

E. Provide such other relief as may be just and equitable.
Respectfully submitted,
ADDRESS: M. PATRICIA SMITH
Office of the Solicitor Solicitor of Labor
U.S. Department of Labor
61 Forsyth Street, SW STANLEY E, KEEN
Room 7T10 Regional Solicitor
Atlanta, GA 30303
Telephone: 404/302-5439 ROBERT M. LEWIS
Facsimile: 404/302-5438 ERISA Counsel

E-mail: McEckron.Brooke@dol.gov

ATL.FEDCOURT@dol.gov fz (! DW MOU/\

BROOKE D. WERNER MCECKRON
Attorney

GA Bar No. 302528

Office of the Solicitor

U. S. Department of Labor
Attorneys for Plaintiff.

SOL Case No. 16-00231
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Florida

Thomas E. Perez, Secretary of Labor
U.S. Department of Labor

Plaintiff(s)

V. Civil Action No.

Homestead Physicians, P.A., Lorn Leitman,
Individually, and Homestead Physicians, P.A. 401(K)
Plan

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) Homestead Physicians, P.A.
c/o Lorn Leitman, Register Number 96169-004
FCI Miami
Federal Correctional Institution
P.O. Box 779800
Miami, Florida 33177

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Stanely E. Keen, Regional Solicitor

U.S. Department of Labor
Office of the Solicitor

61 Forsyth Street, SW
Room 7T10

Atlanta, GA 30303

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because por
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

i Seers |
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Florida

Thomas E. Perez, Secretary of Labor
U.S. Department of Labor

Plaintiff(s)

V. Civil Action No.

Homestead Physicians, P.A., Lorn Leitman,
Individually, and Homestead Physicians, P.A. 401(K)
Plan

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) Homestead Physicians, P.A. 401(K) Plan
c/o Lorn Leitman, Register Number 96169-004
FCI Miami
Federal Correctional Institution
P.O. Box 779800
Miami, Florida 33177

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Stanely E. Keen, Regional Solicitor

U.S. Department of Labor
Office of the Solicitor

61 Forsyth Street, SW
Room 7T10

Atlanta, GA 30303

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because por
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

i Seers |
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Florida

Thomas E. Perez, Secretary of Labor
U.S. Department of Labor

Plaintiff(s)

V. Civil Action No.

Homestead Physicians, P.A., Lorn Leitman,
Individually, and Homestead Physicians, P.A. 401(K)
Plan

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) Lorn Leitman, Register Number 96169-004
FCI Miami
Federal Correctional Institution
P.O. Box 779800
Miami, Florida 33177

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Stanely E. Keen, Regional Solicitor

U.S. Department of Labor
Office of the Solicitor

61 Forsyth Street, SW
Room 7T10

Atlanta, GA 30303

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because por
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

i Seers |
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